
City Of Lake Worth 
Department for Community Sustainability 

Planning, Zoning and Historic Preservation Division 

1900 Second Avenue North · Lake Worth · Florida 33461· Phone: 561-586-1687 

DATE: May 25, 2022  

TO: Members of the Planning & Zoning and Historic Resources Preservation Boards 

FROM: William Waters, Director Community Sustainability 

MEETING: June 1 & June 8, 2022 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2022-11: Consideration of an ordinance amending Chapter 23 “Land Development 
Regulations,” Article 2 “Administration,” Division 3 “Permits,” Section 23.2-31 related to “Site 
Design Qualitative Standards.”  

PROPOSAL / BACKGROUND/ ANALYSIS: 
The subject amendment to the City’s Land Development Regulations (LDR) was drafted based on City Commission 
direction to staff to revise the site design qualitative standards to provide additional guidance, consistency, clarity 
and additional standards related to building design and sustainable performance. The City Commission also 
expressed a desire to ensure the design of new buildings would be of a high-quality architectural design that also 
would be respectful of the existing streetscape. The new building performance standards would require new 
buildings to exceed industry standards with regard to greenhouse emissions, carbon footprint and utilization of 
recycled materials as well as reductions in water and energy usage.  New buildings also shall be required to 
incorporate design features that support multi-modal transportation, amenities that are conducive to enhancing 
community pride and social interaction, and safety features. Further, design elements, performance standards 
and/or specifications to enhance the public’s awareness and appreciation of the community’s commitment to the 
incorporation of sustainable qualities, values and principles as outlined in the ordinance on page 6. 

Due to the complexity and comprehensive nature of the newly proposed sustainability requirements, an additional 
staff position or the use of outside consultants shall be required for the review of the proposed building 
performance standards. 

The proposed amendments would amend the LDR in Chapter 23 of the City’s Code of Ordinances as follows: 

 Article 2, Section 23.2-31 – Site Design Qualitative Standards

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Planning and Zoning Board and Historic Resources Preservation Board recommend that 
the City Commission adopt Ordinance 2022-11. 

POTENTIAL MOTION: 

I move to RECOMMEND/NOT RECOMMEND TO THE CITY COMMISSION TO ADOPT the proposed LDR text 
amendments included in Ordinance 2022-11. 


